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February 4, 2019

TO: MONUMENT DEALERS
FROM: DEBBIE POWELL

RE: 2019 FOUNDATION PRICES

Another foundation season is upon us, and we wish to thank everyone for their cooperation in
complying with our rules and regulations.

Beginning April 1, 2019, foundation prices will be increased slightly for the upcoming season, due to the
increase in the cost of materials. The price increase will apply to all orders received by us after April 1,
2019.

FOUNDATIONS: PRICES:

Singles (2’ x1’) $155- crushed stone
Baby/Childrens’s (1'8”*10”) $155 — crushed stone
Doubles $320 — concrete
Cremation Garden Slants & Tablets $320 — concrete
Monuments (base up to 3'2") $455

Monuments (base up to 4’) S510

Monuments (base up to 5’) $570

Monuments (base up to 6') $645

Monuments (base up to 7°) $755

Monuments (base up to 8’) $860

Veteran’s Marker $155

Priest, Sister, or Deacon Foundations SO - NO FEE
Remove or Destroy Marker S50

Don’t forget we need your certificate of insurance for 2019 before any orders can be completed, and
please notify me when the setting of all markers/monuments are complete.

Please feel free to call me with any questions or concerns, at (585) 458-4110.

Debbie Powell
Memorialization Specialist
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